MERCHANTS HOLD GOOD MEETING

F. M. French Elected President of Association; Will Merrill Is the New Secretary.

COMMITTEE WILL CONFER WITH THE GRANGE

David Mason Compliments the Mayor; Many Business Men Called Upon by Chairman.

Continued from Saturday, Jan. 31

New Officers
President, F. M. French.
Vice president, J. A. McKillop.
Secretary, Will Merrill.
Treasurer, G. A. Flood.
Executive Committee—Class.
Com, L. E. Hamilton and C. H.
Essex.

.

The election of officers and the appointment of a committee to confer with the grange were the principal matters disposed of at the meeting of

matters disposed of at the meeting of the Retail Merchants Association which was held at Whitney's Sweet Shop last night.

The meeting was called to order by President F. G. Fletcher who introduced F. M. French as the presiding officer of the evening. The minutes of the last meeting were then read by Secretary Braden and approved. Dan Johnston brought up the question of the standardization of farm products and the matter of establishing a public market at Albany. The matter was discussed by the members and as a result the chair appointed a committee of five, consisting of G. T. Hockensmith, Morris Senders, J. R. Hulbert, D. E. Nebergall and W. A. Eastburn to confer with the grangers.

A. Eastburn to confer with the grangers.

Chairman French brought up the matter of raising sufficient funds to defray the moving expenses of the Brownsville Glove factory, the management of which concern has agreed to move the machinery here in the event that the sum of \$250 is raised. A subscription paper was circulated and a portion of the amount required was subscribed.

Former President Fletcher spoke on behalf of the retiring members of the board and asserted tha the Merchants' Association had saved the local business men several hundred dollars by preventing the establishment of a weekly newspaper by an itinerant printer.

The election of officers resulted in

The election of officers resulted in the unanimous choice of F. M. as vice president; I. A. McKillop, as vice president; Wall Merrill, as secretary, and G. A. Flood, as treasner. The aditional members of the executive committee elected were Chas Conn, L. E. Hamilton, and C. H. Essex. They will hold office for the ensuing six months.

The dues for the next year were fixed at 75 cents per month.

Mayor Curl was natifel to address the merchants on the matter of the establishment. 'a public market and asserted that it was a question to be decided by the committee from the business men's association and grangers. He expressed a desire to carry our the will of these committees after they had reached an agreement.

Among those who spoke at the meeting were L. E. Hamilton, G. T. Hockensmith, F. M. Fletcher, Chas. Conn. Will Merrill, D. F. Nebergall, Frank Pteiffer, Dan Lohnston, E. N. Braden, and David Mason. In his address. Mr. Mason paid a glowing tribute to the new mayor and a secretal that he would make an envisible record.

An excellent dinner served under the direction. nt printer. The election of officers resulted in

M'ADOO AND HOUSTON ON WAY TO SAN FRANCISCO

(By United Press Association) Housland, Jan. 31 - After (wilding regional lunk learnes in South and Portland, Secretary of the Treasury McAdos and Secretary of Agricul ture Houston left this morning at 1.30 o'clock for San Francisco, to conduct a hearing there

W. A. Barr, of Corvallia, is in the city on business.

Dr. C. H. Smith, of Brownseille, wrest is in the city attending a patient, want

ELEVEN FIREMEN INJURED IN NEW YORK FIRE

(By United Press Association)

New York, Jan 31.—Theyor firemen, were injured and a lumified and twens are lettered by women driven into the street in second attire by a fire early this monetary in Borne Hirsch's home for work-int girls on Bast Sky Third street. It is the born. Resemble the bear of a million dollars.

(By United Press Association)

Domination to Fress Association)

The damp explosion at the Aslanda and a latent work and the college of the college o

BLIZZARD IS RAGING IN THE MIGDLE WESTERN STATES

Telephone Lines Down. Man Killed When He Takes Up Receiver at Indianapolis.

By United Press Association; lodiampolis, Ion 31 -- A bowling distant is railing. The trains are 12 ours late and the interurban traffic demonalized. The direct car service hearly out of commission, and their commission, and their communication is more comferely crippled than it was by the distinct at Loods of list March. John Walsh put a telephone receiver to his car and was abushed to

flown across the telephone line.

Telegraphic and long distance telphon service is paralyzed except be
ween here and Chicingo. It is very
old and widespread suffering exists

N. W. HENDERSON DIES OF HEART FAILURE ON TRAIN

Well Known Mine Owner of California Passed Suddenly at Red Bluff.

Word was received by Mrs. N. W. Henderson, of Wrights addition of the death of her husband, N. W. Henderson, on a train at Red Bluff, Calif. of heart failure at the age of 66. Mr. Henderson was enroute to Marysville, California, to visit a daughter The funeral will be held at Red Bluff tomorrow. The Hendersons' home is at Cen-

tralia, Wash, but Mrs. Henderson and a son have been residing in Aland a son have been residing in Al-bany for the past several weeks. Mr. Henderson had made his home there for the past 35 years. He spent con-siderable of his time in California, being air extensive mine owner and operator of that state. He made fre-quent trips from Washington. He had been here to see his wife and syn and left Albany Wednesday for Cal-ifornia.

Mrs. Henderson and a son and five rown children by a former wife, sur-ive him. Mrs. Henderson was un-ble to go to Red Bluff but her son

able to go to Red Blutt but her son is there now.

The deceased was born in Arkansas in 1847. He had been in failing health for some time and had frequently made the request that he buried wherever he happened to die and it is for this reason that the remains were not shipped to Albany for buriat.

LOGANBERRY MARKET IS TO BE DEVELOPED

At a meeting of the Loganberry growers held in Salem Saturday, Jan-nary 17, a committee was appointed pary 17, a committee was appointed to prepare plans for a campaign for advertising and development of a better market for the loganberry output of the Willamette valley.

The committee is ready to report, and has called for a meeting to be held in the auditorium of the Salem Commercial club, 125 N. Liberry street, Salem, 2 p. m., Thursday, Feb. 5th, 1914.

Exerct loganheers grower in the val.

street, Salem, 2 p. 15th, 1914.
Every loganberry grower in the valley is urged to be present, as plaus for permanent organization of the growers, as well as for advertising, will be presented at that time.

SPRING RATES ARE BEING ADVERTISED BY RAILROADS

Railroads of the Northwest are becinning to advertise the spring colo ist rates which will be in effect for sessons, 533 from Clucago, \$30 fro Missouri River points and \$25 free the Colorado region. Although the the Calerado region. Visiongis the reduced rates will be advertised to a considerable extent, the roads state that they will make no special effort to induce organized patrices of homesekets to come west. They state that acceptance the low rates have been acked advantage of by wage carners, ormopathy, and that but few homeseket are generally included in the large parties that come out and appropriate will come at any time of the year without writing to special parts.

G. W. Manning, a silesman for the Protocough Land, appropriate, has re-turned from Lebanon where he has been for the past few days in the invest of the continues. He remain days has were sold.

SIX MEN MEET DEATH IN GERMAN MINE EXPLOSION

GEO. HOCHSTEDLER DIED IN PORTLAND

Well Known Knight of Pythias Will Be Buried Here Tomorrow Afternoon.

WAS ALBANY RESIDENT FOR THIRTY-SEVEN YEARS

Charter Member of Local Lodge and Attended Every Grand Lodge Session.

George W. Hochstedler of 464 E. ouch street, Portland, Oregon, for any years a resident of Albany, lied at his home in Fortland, at ne hour diriday evening, January 30, 914. A finieral service will be held is afternoon in Portland. The body

this intermoon in Portland. The body will be brought to Albaus tomorrow morning for interment. The services will be held at the M. E. church at 2 o'clock Sunday afternoon. In pursuance of a compact made between the deceased and his warm personal friend, Ed. D. Curtis, of Portland, to the effect that the one surviving would assume the responsibility of conducting the other's functional. Mr. Curtis will deliver an eulogy at the services consortow.

at the services tomorrow.

The Pall Bearers.
At the fequest of Mr. Hochstedler, the following will be the active pullbearers: J. S. Van Winkle, P. D. Gilbert, H. H. Hewitt, W. A. McClain, E. U. Will and R. K. Olhing, all members of Laurel lodge and all friends of many years of the deceased. All reside in Albany except Mr. Will, who is a resident of Portland. The bonorary pall bearers will be Frank S. Grant, of Portland, grand chancellor of Oregon; Ed. D. Curtis, of Portland, oldest living past grand chancellor and past supreme representative to the supreme lodge; L. M. Curl, of Albany, past supreme representative to the supreme lodge; J. L. Hill, of Albany, past grand chancellor of Oregon; Percy R. Kelly, of Albany, circuit judge of the Third judicial district and past grand representative, and Willard L. Marks, of Albany, grand tribune of the grand lodge of Oregon.

Under Auspices of Lodge.

The funeral services at the cometers will be under the auspices of The Pall Bearers.

Mr. Hochstedler has the distinction of attending every session of the grand lodge of Oregon, continuously for 32 years. He attended the first meeting when the lodge was organized. He has the honor of having received the first grand lodge veterans iewel ever issued. This is a token of 25 years continuous attendance.

The deceased came to Alhany 37 years ago, moving then to Portland, where he has lived since. He is survived by a widow. Mrs. Sarah Hochstedler, who is the "mother of the Pythian Sisters in Oregon." When she accompanied her husband to the supreme lodge she was initiated into the Pythian Sisters and upon her return she established the first temple of that order in the state in this city. She is the first past grand chief of the Grand Tengar. "Oregon of this order.

Quit-Claim Deed.

Geo W. Weight et ux o Jochim
iders, jan 28, 1914. Lands in Sec.

One 14, S. R. J. erst. 83.



Fisher, Braden & Co. FUNERAL DIRECTORS AND UNDERTAKERS

Empression Perfora Sed and Brownabter

JADY ATTENDANT Both Phones

FOR SALE CHEAP—One stump pulls complete. Address Edwin Lands, Affairy, Cro., Route 6, box 47 pr. — 2022 Home. poly 1/2/1128

PLANO CASE and overn, great con-dition. For sale chair. Payments if desired. R. H. Kafri, 120 West 2nd St. Albany, Oreg., Phone 591-R. of Dec. 10-21-26.

W. R. Shinu, M. D., disrases of eye and ear a specialty. Eyes tested and spectacles guaranteed a perfect fit. Any style of lense or frame. Of-fice over Cusick bank. wk s0tf

DEER HUNTER WAS BARELY SAVED FROM STARVATION

Wesley Eastahl, of Nehalem, Would Have Killed Self--Too Weak.

(By United Press Association)
Veronica, Or., Jun. 31—Saving two
carriedges in a rifle that he might
shoot himself rather than starve. Wesley Easthal, of Nehalem, lost in the
forest hecame so weak when he tried
to use the death charge that he was
unable to ribse the rifle to his bead,
fasthal was found hate yesterday by a
sencelling party and was taken to a
home-teader's cabin.
Easthal became lost Monday, will
rading a dos.

Consteader's cabin.

Kasthal became lost Monday, while trailing a deer. He shot the animal but had no onassists. He had eater raw vention until it managed him, and had fired louriteen of sixteen cartridges, saving the last two to put an end to his misery.

REVISED LIST OF MONROE DEAD NUMBER 41

Captain of the Nantucket Is Blamed by Officials of the Old Dominion Line.

(By United Press Association)
Norfola, Va., Jan. 31.—Most of the survivors of the Monroe are doing well. Hilda Thacker, an actress and Mrs. T. J. Woods, of Norfolk, are still seriously ill and fears are entertailed for their lives. It is said the others will recover.

A revised list showed 19 passengers and 22 members of the crew perished. Officials of the Old Dominton line blamed Captain Berry, of the Nantucket, for backing his ship away from the Monroe after the collision. If he had left the two vessels wedged together for a time, they assert the Monroe wouldn't have gone down so quickly and many lives would have been saved. been saved.

Tax Deed Line county, by Sheriff to Geo. W. Wright, Ang. 2, 1901. Lands in Sec. 10, Tp. 14, S. R. I east, 160 acres.

SOCIETY NOTES OF SOCIETY NOTES OF SOCIETY NOTES

dicial district and past grand representative, and Willard L. Marks, of Alhany, grand tribune of the grand lodge of Oregon.

Under Auspices of Lodge.
The funeral services at the cemetery will be under the anspices of the Knights of Pythias, and the officers of Laurel Lodge No. 7, of Albany, Oregon, of which the deceased was a charter member will conduct the services according to the ritualistic form.

Mr. Hockstedler has the distinction of attending every session of the grand lodge of Oregon, continuously for 32 years. He attended the first meeting when the lodge was organized. He has the honor of having received the first grand lodge veterans is well ever issued. This is a token of 25 years continuous attendance.

The deceased came to Albany 37 years ago and resided here until 11 years ago, moving then 10 Portland, where he has lived since. He is survived by a widow. Mrs. Sarah Hochsteller, who is the "mother of the Pythian Sisters in Oregon." When she excompanied her husband to the supreme lodge she was initiated into the Pythian Sisters and upon her return she established the first temple of that order in the state in this city. She is the first past grand chief of the Grand Tengle. Oregon of this order. choice refreshments. Those pres-were the members of the Triple club, which includes: Mesdames V liam Meyer, I. Mac Doughton, O. Luck , Chicago), Glen Elkins (

The Entre Nous club members met with Mrs. O. D. Austin on Montgomery street on Tuesday. Bridge was the game played, Mrs. L. L. Swan scoring high. At the close of the afternoon, a dainty repast was served by the hostess, assisted by Mrs. Walton Warrell. Honored guests were: Mesdames Mable Simpson. A. Stark, Alice Cockerline, Joseph Ralston, J. Leatherman, Fred Ward and O. E. Kinne.

Kinne.

The ladies of the Aeme Bridge club entertained their husbands at dinner on Friday at the home of Mrs. J. K. Haight of Ellsworth street. After dinner, '500' was the game played at eight tables. Mrs. Maude Strauss was an honored guest.

Be a straus was an honored guest.

The Loyal Sons of the Christian church, Mr. J. C. Holbrook, teacher, were entertained by Rev. F. W. Emerson on Broadalbin street on Friday evening. Games and music was the diversion of the evening, followed by refreshments.

diversion of the evening, followed by refreshments.

② ③ ④

A surprise party was given Miss Della Stover by a few of her girl friends, last evening, in honor of her birthday. Games were played, after which refreshments were served.

③ ④ ⑥

Mrs. F. C. Pate was hostess to the H. D. W. club ladies on Thursday. The afternoon was pleasantly passed in sewing and a social hour, which was followed by choice refreshments. Mrs. Pate complimented Mrs. Kroschell and Mrs. G. M. Junkins, on this occasion. occasion.

occasion.

Mrs. John Robson of Ellsworth street was hostess to her friends or Friday at her home on Ellsworth street. Misses Ruth Marshall and Evelyn Robson, assisted the hostess in serving a dainty repast.

Mrs. Charles Reynolds entertained the members of the Needlecraft clud on Thursday. The afternoon was pleasantly passed in sewing and a social hour, which was followed by

ne ; Misses Velma Davis, Edua and plimented on this occasion Mrs. Wide Smith, Frances Petithone, Min-

3 5 b The Shakespeare chib met in its Compiling the Miles Sadle Smith, regular sension, on Thursday with regular sension, on Thursday with the Delios Foster, Mass Velina Davis was marked to the potting ladies of the legitime construction of the plot in trule F, clab and their gentlement friends last night at her home on the regular last night at her home on the regular last night at her home on Seventh street. Games, contasts and discussion.

Delos Foster, Auss Velnus Dasis was an access to the potting leafies of the triple of child and their gendlement in the potting of the pottin

Nood, Joseph Ralston and Miss Flora Mason.

Albany Music Lovers are looking forward with great interest to the dedication of the new pipe organ, in the First Methodist Episcopal church on Wednesday evening. Februhry eleventh, Mr. Donnelly, a well known musician of Seattle, Washington, will give the organ recital of the evening. The tenor soloist will be Mr. George Reed of Portland, who has just returned from Europe, after fifteen years passed in studying. It will be a rare treat for the people in this city, to hear a man with such a wonderful voice as Mr. Reed possesses. Miss Orah Harkness will give several readings. With such talent as the above, the church should be crowded.

The Twilight club was entertained on Tuesday by Miss Orah Harkness. Supper was served at five o'clock, which was followed by sewing and a social hour. The hostess honored Mrs. C. V. Littler, Mrs. O. H. Luck (Chicago), Misse Allen, Sue Breckenridge and Kate Allen, on this occasion.

⊗ ⊗ ⊕

Mrs. R. E. Mason was hostess at a ra Mason. -

casion.

② ③ ③

Mrs. R. E. Mason was hostess at a delightful bridge tea on Thursday, in honor of Mrs. Joseph Thompson of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. At the close of the game in the afternoon, additional guests called for tea. The tables were prettily decorated with jonquils, pussy-willows and yellow shaded candles, where a dainty collation was served.

③ ④ ④

Miss Elizabeth Irvine and Miss Latra Anderson were hostesses today it a one o'clock luncheon for a few of their friends.

Mrs. Leroy Wood will entertain the members of her bridge club tomight at her home on East Third a oet. Cards will be played at three tables, followed by choice refreshments.

Clearing January

Still On. Only a Few Days Left

Women's Storm Rubbers, good ones, only 47c pr.

Children's · Storm Rubbers, only 39c pr.

50c Corset Cover Embroideries, Jan. price 25c yd.

New Rufflings in great variety just in.

Good Corduroy in cardinal, wine and navy, at 69c vd.

Ladies' Outing Flannel Gowns 90c value for 69c.

Good Dress Ginghams, splendid patterns, only 7 1-2c yd.

Agents for Standard

Patterns

334 WEST FIRST STREET

Agents for Kabo Reducing Corsets